Falmouth Retirement System

80 DAVIS STRAITS, SUITE 102 » FALMOUTH, MA 02540
TELEPHONE: (508) 457-0578
FACSIMILE: (508) 540-9962
WWW FALMOUTHRETIREMENTMA.GOV

TO: Members and Retirees of the Falmouth Contributory Retirement System
FROM: Victoria A. Rose, Election Officer - Falmouth Retirement Board\M’
DATE: April 21, 2023

RE: ELECTION BY DECLARATION ANNOUNCEMENT
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It is hereby determined that Craig B. O’'Malley was the only candidate nominated for the
position as the Second Elected Member to be elected to the Falmouth Retirement Board.
Therefore, at the meeting of the Falmouth Retirement Board which was held on Thursday,
April 20, 2023, the board members voted to declare elected the Second Elected Member to
the Falmouth Retirement Board and that no election shall be held. His term will commence
on May 26, 2023 and run through the date of expiration on May 25, 2026. He will serve on
the Falmouth Retirement Board in all respects as though he had been elected to this position
by election.
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